S. JACKSON & SONS (HOLME)

HOLME HALL
HOLME LANE
SCUNTHORPE
DN16 3RE

19" January 2015

Mr. Jan Kemp,

49 All Saints Place,

Bromsgrove,

Worcestershire,

B61 0AX,

Dear Mr Kemp,

Matter 3 : Housing Allocations - Scunthorpe Omission Sites

I'am writing directly to you so that you might inform the Inspector that contrary to the
verbal evidence given by Mr. Walker on behalf of the North Lincolnshire Council
neither myself nor any member of the family has stated that we are not willing to
release the land at Holme Lane for development. The family has invested significant
resources to the promotion of this Site in terms of the production of various reports
that have been submitted to the council since the start of the development plan process
in 2006. As a family we have not come this far to have it suggested that the site is not
genuinely available should the Inspector determine that it is required to meet the
future housing need of the district. I hope that this provides clarification on this
matter,

Yours sincerely
Robin Jacks




